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Inspection Sexvices l Plavning znd Urban Development l

P. Samuel Hoffsss Joseph E. Gray Ir.
Chief .

Director

CITY OF PORTLAND
June 29, 1995

CAPE TSLAND INC
10 JULIE RD
NORTH EASTON MA 02356

105 India S5t
020- - A-008-001-01
3

Dear Sir:

The Housing Inspections Division of the Department of Plaaring and Urban

Development has recently completed an overall inspection ot the above
referred property.

Congratulations are extended to you for the geaeral condition ol your
property which was found to meet tha standards established by the City’s

Housing Code. We did, however, note the fullowing items that could cause
future problems:

1. INT - FURNACE - 108.50
FLUE HAS EXCESSIVE SOOT

Gond maintenance is tlie best way to protect the value of your property and
r  ghborhood.

please feel free to call on us if we can be of assistance toc you.

Sincere’v,
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Merle Leary il Tammy MprSon
Code Enforcemznt Officer Code Enfc. Uifr./ Field Supv.

389 Congress Street « Portland, Maine 04101 - (207) 874-8704 « FAX 874-8716 - TTY '874-8636
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